SMITHPORT.

Dr. J. Milton Shields settled at Smithport in 1866, and remained there about a year. (See Covode.)

Dr. Henry Dickison, a native of Armstrong county, studied medicine with dr. C. McEwen; located at
Smithport in 1867, practiced medicine there about three years, and then moved to Missouri.

Dr. J. W. Lydick, a native of the county, was educated at the Marion Institute; studied medicine with
Dr. Pittman; attended lectures at Ann Arbor, Michigan; located in Smithport in 1871, and remained there
about three years. He then located in Troutville, Clearfield county, Pa.

Dr. E. Q. McHenry, a native of the county, was educated at Marion Institute, and studied medicine
with Dr. George J. McHenry; he attended lectures at Ann Arbor, Mich., located at Smithport in 1874, and
remained there about two years. He next located in Dubois, Clearfield county.

Dr. G. J. Reese, of Clarion county, located at Smithport in 1878, where he now resides.



